#### Contact

208-406-1060 (Mobile) kayden.pitcher.201@gmail.co m

www.linkedin.com/in/kaydenpitcher (LinkedIn)

#### Top Skills

Windows Server
Troubleshooting
Business Development

Languages English

# Kayden Pitcher

Engineer, Network Quality at Rise Broadband Brigham City, Utah, United States

#### Summary

Experienced System Network Administrator with a demonstrated history of working in the computer networking industry. Skilled in Business Development, Network Security, System Administration, Linux, and Servers. Strong information technology professional graduated from Preston High School.

### Experience

Rise Broadband 3 years 8 months

Engineer, Network Quality
February 2021 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Technician, Network Field Infrastructure April 2019 - February 2021 (1 year 11 months) Kaysville ut

Inventory Technician January 2019 - April 2019 (4 months) Logan UT

Renegade Hosting

Part-Time Intern/Junior Systems Administrator November 2017 - Present (4 years 10 months) United States

Plastic Industries Inc
Systems and Network Administrator
April 2014 - September 2018 (4 years 6 months)

Machine Dynamics, Inc.
Machine Operator
August 2013 - April 2014 (9 months)
Preston ID USA

Irrigation AID Laborer May 2012 - August 2013 (1 year 4 months) Preston, Idaho USA

## Education

Preston High School (2012 - 2015)